COUNTY OF

lace

Board of Superbisors

COMMENDATION

In the matier of a Commendation honoring

the Old Fruitvale School: Community History

& Agriculture Project for being selected to receive
the Governor’s Historic Preservation Award for 2006.

Whereas, the Governor’s Historic Preservation Awards are presented annually under the sponsorship of
the State Office of Historic Preservation (OHP) to organizations or public agencies whose contributions
demonstrate notable achievements in preserving the heritage of California; and

Whereas, the purpose of the Governor’s Historic Preservation Award is to recognize meaningful
achievements in historic preservation and to increase public awareness, appreciation, and support for
historic preservation throughout the state, and

Whereas, the Old Fruitvale School: Community History & Agriculture Project was one of two projects
in Placer County to be nominated by the Historical Advisory Board and selected for this prestigious
award in 2006; a rare and special honor; and '

Whereas, the Old Fruitvale School was originally built in 1889 on land donated between 1882 and 1889
by Larkin Green Fowler; and

Whereas, it is the last remaining country school in the area still open to the public and hosting public
events; and

Whereas, there were generally around twenty children attending school at any given time in the one-
room classroom with students ranging in age and class level up through the eighth grade; and

Whereas, facilities were moderate with no indoor plumbing or running water so plainly marked “Girls”
and “Boys” outhouses were used as restrooms and drinking water was pumped by hand from the well
outside; and . . .

Whéreas, the ethhic population of children at Fruitvale School was primarily British, Danish,
Portuguese, Italian, and Japanese; and

Whereas, the role of the school was to educate and integrate the childreh into their new country; and

" Whereas, the schoolhouse functioned as a community school up until it closed in 1946 when the Lincoin
School District began busing the country children to Lincoln to attend school; and

Wheéreas, in the text of the plaque bestowed upon the schoothouse, the governor wrote, “This 1889 one-
room schoolhouse demonstrates how a building preservation project ¢an unite a community to preserve
stories and a vanishing lifestyle.” and

Whereas, the building was used for community potiucks and functions untii the Fruitvale Community
bought the building in 1971 for $50 and with the help of donations and volunteers, restored the building
to preserve 1ts history. The school is currently used for special events and education programs including
- a “Living History” program and a unique agricultural program called “Farmer to Farmer” sponsoring
farmers from Bulgaria invited to the area on an International Exchange program to visit local ranches,
farms and agricultural organizations.

Now Therefore Let It Be Know That, on this 19t day of December, 2006 the Placer County Board of
Supervisors takes great pleasure in honoring the Old Fruitvale School: Community History & Agriculture
:Project for being selected to receive the Governor’s Historic Preservation Award for 2006 and presents
this Commendation with great pride to Lyndell Grey on behalf of the Old Fruitvale School: Community
History & Agriculture Project.

Bill Santucci

Chairman
Robert M. Weygandt Vacant
Supervisor, District 2 Supervisor, District 4
¥im Holmes Bruce Kranz
Supervisor, District 3 Supervisor, District 3
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